Meeting Minutes COMMISSION ON COMMUNITY HEALTH MAY 19TH, 2021 - 6:30 P.M. NEETING VIA ZOOM 31555 ELEVEN MILE FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48336 (248)473-1800 www.fhgov.com

Called Meeting to Order: Joseph Curran called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

Members Present via Teleconference (Zoom): Joseph Curran MBA- Farmington Hills, Fareeha Shuttari MPH- Farmington Hills, Jeannette Carney- Farmington Hills, Charles Starkman PsyD- Farmington Hills, Alexander Mott- Farmington, Andrea Anderson PhD- Farmington Hills, Julia Mantey – Farmington, Bernard Hooper, - Farmington Hills,

Members Absent: Eunice Jeffries MBA- Farmington Hills, TR Carr PhD- Farmington Hills, Cheryl Patel, LaKeshia Young – Farmington Hills

Others Present: Teresa Jergovich

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Alexander Mott, support by Julia Mantey to approve the minutes as published.

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Joseph Curran, support by Fareeha Shuttari, to approve the agenda as published.

Farmington Hills Fire Dept.: Carbon Monoxide Detectors for FH Residents- Inspector Stan Barnes: Inspector Barnes gave a presentation on the dangers with Carbon Monoxide poisoning. Currently we have over 87,000 residents in FH/F with 4% living below the federal poverty level. Inspector Barnes stated that the calls for carbon monoxide poising are for furnace, water heaters, and clothes dryers that FHFD respond to. FHFD has partnered with Home Depot to receive a discount on case of carbon monoxide detectors. A vote was taken to use some funds from the Commission's budget to purchase a case of detectors to support the FHFD.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Curran, Shuttari, Carney, Starkman, Anderson, Mott, Mantey

Navs: None

Absent: Jefferies, Patel, Carr, Young

Abstentions: None **Motion Carried:** 7-4

2022 Commission Budget: Teresa Jergovich stated the Commissions budget for 2021-2022 was approved for \$1800.00. End of fiscal year is June 30th.

Stay Well Counseling Line- Crisis Counselors 24 hours a day, 7 days a week: Teresa Jergovich stated that MDHHS has launched the "Be Kind to Your Mind" campaign. This is a crisis phone line that is staffed with crisis counselors 24hours/7 days. Callers can access the line by dialing 1-888-535-6136 and pressing "8" at the prompt. A suggestion was made to add this phone number to the Commission's resource page.

Founders Festival- CCH Info Table: Joe spoke about the possibly of having a table at the Founders Festival. Joe stated he will send an email requesting a workgroup to discuss the resource page, give away items, and volunteer shifts for the festival.

Public Comment: None

Member Comments/Announcements:

- Joe mentioned the hope for more engagement with health and wellness stakeholder throughout the city
- Joe stated he recently lost his grandfather
- Alex passed an industry exam.
- Bernard stated there is legislation of merging the public behavioral health system with private Medicaid health plans. Bernard stated the Commission should be aware of this as if will affect Oakland County Mental Heath Services.
- Joe stated that Oakland County vaccination rate for COVID-19 is currently 56%. State of Michigan has removed mandatory work at home orders. Both Pfizer and Moderna vaccinations have been approved for younger patients.
- Fareeha stated the vulnerable population is still having trouble getting a vaccination for COVID-19.
- Teresa stated vaccination clinics are updated weekly on both the City's website and Facebook page.
- Teresa stated that Taylor Pharmacy (248) 474-8290 is doing in home vaccinations for any FH/F residents. Contact Taylor for an appointment.

Next Meeting: June 16, 2021, via Zoom.

Adjourned: Motion by Julia Mantey, seconded by Andrea Anderson.